TO: Dr. Randy Shaver

FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds

RE: Awarding of Advertised Bids

DATE: March 30, 2010

Advertisement: BD1006 ENGINEERING REDESIGN
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS

Person Responsible: Evet Topp/Nancy McReynolds

Funding Source: State Vocational Funds

Recommendation: Magee Enterprises, Inc.

Total Award: $99,213.00

Nancy McReynolds and Sarah Kelly of TPSD accepted one sealed bid
at 8:30 AM on Wednesday, March 24, 2010. Mr. Mike Thomas,
Magee Enterprises, Inc. also attended the bid opening. State law
allows us to accept a single bid in a sealed bid situation. This
company has installed six engineering redesign projects in the state of
Mississippi already this year, so we are satisfied with this single bid.
Please award to the lowest bidder, Magee Enterprises, Inc.

Advertisement: BD1007 HEADSPROUTS PRE-K
AND SYMPHONY MATH

Person Responsible: Dale Warriner/Nancy McReynolds

Funding Source: Title ARRA Funds

Recommendation: Educational Materials Specialists

Total Award: $113,739.60 Individual Student

Software Or $113,630.00 Site Licenses

Nancy McReynolds, Sarah Kelly, and Ginny Lee Coggins of TPSD,
accepted one sealed bid at 8:30 AM on Friday, March 12, 2010.
Please award to the lowest and only bidder, Educational Material
Specialists. The Tupelo Public School District recognizes that this is a
“sole source” product but since ARRA funds require a bid, we bid this
software as determined by Dale Warriner to be needed by Title ARRA
Funds for King Pre-K students and for 1186 K-2 students.



